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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Service of BodyJet
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:09 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Date: Mon, 9 Sep 2019 at 09:58
Subject: Fwd: Service of BodyJet
To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Morning,

Can we please send out an invoice for a Bodyjet service to cedar house clinic? £1000

Kind regards
Daniel Lear
Area sales manager
07496479083

Human Med UK 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk>
Date: 9 September 2019 at 08:48:12 BST
To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: RE: Service of BodyJet

Hi Dan,

 

Do you mean Thursday 12th September, if so yes that is good for us? Please can you confirm.

 

Kind regards

Emma

Emma Crideford

Practice Manager

 

Cedar House Clinic, Shrewsbury Business Park, Shrewsbury SY2 6LG.
Tel:   01743 271404

Web: www.cedarhouseclinic.co.uk Email emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk
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From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com] 
Sent: 06 September 2019 15:13
To: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Service of BodyJet

 

Hi Emma,

 

Is next thursday Friday or Saturday AM good for you service? 

Kind regards

Daniel Lear

Area sales manager

07496479083

 

Human Med UK 

 

 

On 30 Aug 2019, at 08:36, Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Dan,

 

I hope you are well?

 

Any update of dates from the engineers to service the BodyJet machine?

 

Kind regards

Emma

Emma Crideford

Practice Manager
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Cedar House Clinic, Shrewsbury Business Park, Shrewsbury SY2 6LG.
Tel:   01743 271404

Web: www.cedarhouseclinic.co.uk Email
emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk

 

 

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com] 
Sent: 23 August 2019 12:42
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To: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Service of BodyJet

 

Hi Emma,

 

A full service is £1000.

 

I will speak with send the engineers a message now and get back to you. They can
normally come out within 7 days of confirmation.

 

Regards

Dan

 

From: Emma Crideford <Emma@cedarhouseclinic.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 August 2019 10:03
To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Service of BodyJet

 

Good morning Dan,

 

I hope you are well?

 

Our BodyJet machine is due a service, please could you let me know the price and the
first available date.

 

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
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